0OI1L CaNseRVATION COMMISSIAON
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

June 7, 1962

0il Conservation Commigsicn
Box 871
Santa Fe, New Maxico

Attn: Mr. Balph Trujillo
Dear BRalph:

We have received ¢ copy o your letter eof May 31, 1952 to irs.
Amber Chittenden approving cancellation of a one-well plugging bonu
covering the Dempsey Associates #1 Hutchinson well in the NEy NEj
Section 1-29N=-13W,

Our files do not Indicate that this well has been plugged and abandcnec

or transferred to another bonded operator. ¥i{ll you please aduvise
on what information this bond has been cancelled?

Yours very truly

Lmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P.O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Hay 31, 13562

Mra, smoesr Jhittenden
James H. Kussell kgency
radio Plaza
santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: 3,003 One-Well Pluge: no
ond, Jempsey Assocliates,
NE NF, Sect.on 1, Township
23 North, Range 13 veast,
Zrp-loyer's Liability
f#gsurance Corporation, surety

<
4
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sedr Mrs. Chittenden:

The Cil Conservation Commission hexeby aprroves
cancellat.on of the above-captioned One-wWell Plugging
Bond effective April 27, 1962

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTEX, Jr.,
secretary-Director

ALP/IRT/og

¢c: Dempaey Associates
P. O. Box 893 - 3anta Pe

0il Conservation Commission:
Artesia, Axtec, Hobbs




